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Addendum No: (1)

Bid No:
Bid Name:

R0O013154
Mechanical System Replacement
October 28th, 2016 at 2:00PM CST

Opening Date:

Addendum No: 1

Date Issued:

October 20" 2016

This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation. The questions submitted have
been clarified as follows.

1.  Isthere an estimated budget/cost? $50,000
2. Isthere an estimated start date for the work? 90 days from receipt of the
purchase order.

3. Arethere any Union requirements associated with this No
bid?

4.  The Bid Form title has the wrong Bid Name (R0013035 It’s a typo, the information on the
- Concrete Repair), the front page Invitation to Bid has  form is correct.
the correct name.

4.  Does this project require a Bid Bond? No

5. The existing control valves are pneumatic. I'm told The existing pneumatic system is
they are not in service. In the new Valve Packages to be removed and replaced with
supplied with the new Unit are we to include a new an electronic control valves in all
control valve? Is this control valve to be electronicor 10 units
pneumatic?

6. Isthere an HVAC Control System in place for this Yes — The contractor will be

building? If so, are we to tie into the existing controls?
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required to tie into existing
controls

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



COMMUNITY COLLEGIE

Delgado

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

O'KEEFE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
501 City Park Avenue, Bldg 37

New Orleans, LA 70119

(504) 762-3027 FAX: (504) 762.3089
www.dcc.edu

Acknowledgement: Acknowledgement of this addendum must be noted on the bid form
where indicated. If your bid has already been submitted, please sign below where
indicted and fax this form to 504-762-3089 or mail to the address stated in the General
Conditions section of the bid documents. Whether by fax or mail, this form needs to be
received prior to the opening date and time indicated in the bid documents. Failure to
acknowledge the addenda on the bid form or by mailing or faxing this form will cause
your bid to be rejected.

The below signed acknowledges receipt of this addendum

Company: Signature:
Printed
Name
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